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th ways via Campobello and

Standard Time.
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E STEANSHP C0.,LD.

h 3, and until further notice,
Connors Bros, will run as

St. John, N. B, Thorne Wharf
ehouse Co., on Saturday, 7.30 a.
Andrews, calling at Dipper
Beaver Harbor, Black’s Harbor,
ly or Letite, Deer Island, Red
George. Returning leave St.
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Thorne Wharf and Warehouse
, St. John, N. B.
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bts contracted after this date
written order from the Com-
ptain of the steamer.

CHURCH SERVIGES

ER CHURCH—Revd. W. M.
, B. Sc., Pastor. Services every
y, 11a. m. and 7 p. m. ay
2.30 p. m. Prayer services Fri-
ening at 7.30.

CHURCH—Revd. R. W. Weddall
Pastor. Services on Sunday at 11
and 7 p. m. Sunday School 12.00
Prayer service, Friday evening at

NDREW CHURCH—Revd. Father
m, D. D. Pastor. Services Sun-
it 8.00 a.m., 1030 a. m. and 7.30

NTS CHURCH—Revd. Geo. H.

B. A, Rector. Services Holy
punion Sundays 800 a. m. 1st
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CHURCH—Rev. William Amos,
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THE PROBLEM SOLVED

————

\\' HAT, die ?—and like the soulless dog forget

That I have lived?

go out in nothingness,

And lose my very self—soon to be less
Than yonder worm! to tread a pathway wet
With tears of love,—then cease to love? and yet
Annihilation’s hand who would not bless.
1f, in this paltry life we now caress,
The type for all eternity were set?

*To be or not to be’—how shall I choose
Until I turn, Thou living Christ, to Thee ?
Where Thou art Lord, no weariness can be;
In Thee we find again the life we lose,

And love divine shall light,

The furthest spaces of eternity.

g - -

with myriad hues,
ANON.

THE EXODUS OF THE LOYALISTS
FROM PENOBSCOT AND THE
LOYALIST SETTLEMENTS
AT PASSAMAQUODDY

—‘—‘—-ﬁ -
( Continued)™" _

Ever since the settlement of St.- And-
rews, religious services had been conduct-
ed by the civil magistrate, who acted as
lay reader on Sundays. In November,
1785, the Reverend Samuel Cooke, of

- Shrewsbury, New Jersey, who had recent-
Jy removed to St. John where he had been
appointed missionary, visited Campobello,
St. Andrews, and Digdeguash. At these.
places he read prayers, preached, and
performed baptisms, and then returned to
his own parish. In the following year,
the Reverend Samuel Andrews, a gradu-
ate of Yale College, who had been rector
of St. Paul’s Church in Wallingford,
Connecticut, came to minister at St.
Andrews. He found theree" 2 ‘consider-
able body of people of different national
extraction, living in great harmony and
peace, punctual in ‘atténding Divine” Ser-
vice, and behaving with propriety - and

Sent as a missionary by the
Society in London for the Propagation of
the Gospel, “ Parson” Andrews proved to
be a man of broad and liberal spirit.
This was fortunate, for the majority of
the people of his new parish were Scotch

_ Presbyterians. Nevertheless, he won the
favor of all, his congregation comprising

. gll the Protestant elements represented
in the town. The first vestry meeting
.was held, August 2, 1786. In the follow-
ing April, Mr. Andrews was temporarily
incapacitated for his work by a paralytic
stroke ; and his son, Samuel F. Andrews,
was appointed school master and catechist,
being thus able to relieve his father of
part of his duty. The missionary’s illness
did not prevent the taking of prompt
measures to erect a church edifice, which
was accomplished in 1788 ; although the
structure was not completed until Septem-
ber, 1790. It was called All Saints’ Church
and measured fifty-two feet in length by
forty in width, the expense being met
partly out of a fund contributed by the
parish, but chiefly out of a government
allowance. The church had a bell pre-
sented by Mr. John MacMaster, a mer-

. chant in London, and was decorated with

coat of arms which the
had himself brought from

Owing to the fact that most
of the inhabitants of St. Andrews pro-
fessed the Presbyterian faith, the number
of communicants remained small, but
baptisms— especially of children—were
frequent. Besides All Saints’ Church,
another memorial of the first rector is to
be found in “Minister’s Island,” which
had been granted under the name of
Chamcook to Captain Samuel Osborn, but
was sold by him to Mr. Andrews in
March, 1791, Captain Osborn having re-
moved to London, England. On this
island, overlooking St. Andrews, the rector
built his house and passed the remainder
of his life. Some years after purchasing
Chamcook, the genial clergyman gathered
about him a little group 6f the most
notable loyalists in St. Andrews in an
organization known as “the Friendly
Society.” Its members held weekly meet-
ings, at which they discussed questions
of religion, morality, law, medicine, geog-
raphy, and history, besides contributions

the royal
missionary

- of importance in newspapers and maga-

zines. By an article of their constitution,
they limited themselves to “ spirits and
wster ” as the only refreshments permitted
in time of meeting. Their philanthropy
~was manifest in their purpose to exert
their influence in suppressing immorality
in the community of which they were the
leaders. It should be added that during’|
the summer of 1800 three members of
this society, namely, Dr. Caleff, Colonel
Wryer, and Henry B. Brown, together with
* Mrs. Robert Pagan, rendered heroic set-
vice in combatting an epidemic of small-
pox that swept St. Andrews, and vicinity.
Of the five hundred and more cases that
developed, only three were lost. The
society flourished during the lifetime of
its founder, that is, for thirteen years, and
. then died. .
Aside from the town -plot of St
Andrews, the Old Settlers’ Reserve at
Scoodic Falls, (now the town plot of St.
Stephen), the Indian Reserve, (now Mill-
town), and a few scattered lots reserved
“for public use, six tracts of shore and
river lots were granted to the Penobscot
Associated Loyalists in 1784. These
tracts extend from Bocabec on the inner
bay of Passamaquoddy to Sprague’s Falls
- on the St. Croix, and include two ranges
of lots on Mohannes Stream. They form
the greater part of the water front of the
present parishes of St. Patrick, St. And-
rews, St. Croix, St. David, Dufferin, and
St. Stephen, and extend over nearly half
the length of Charlotte County, In this
region, the associators formed their
settlements, among which were Bocabec,
Dufferin, Moannes, St. Croix, and' St.
David. St. Croix was first settled. along
the river of the same name and ‘the
Waweig, while St. David sprang up at4he
= head of Oak Bay, all around which*ex-
- ftenfled settlements the Pepnobscot
Loyalists. The village of Chamcook;
Which arose from the expansion of
neighboring colonies, was of somewhat
later origin.
*“Another loyalist village, whose inhabi-.
tants came in large part from Penobscot,
Was St. George's Town. It was laid out

of

on the western side of the little peninsula
in L’Etang Harbor, facing the island now
known as- Fry’'s Island. Its original
grantees numbered one hundred and

# fifty-three persons, who received their

lots under date of November 1,-%84. In
all perhaps two- hundred families settled
here, many of the townsmen being dis-
banded soldiers of the Roval Fencible
Americans, and probably of the 84th
Regiment. Of these men, Captain Petcr
Clinch wrote a dismal account to the
Provincial Secretary in February, 1785,
charging them with general worthlessness,
due to the <introduction of rum irto the
community through the agency of Cap-
tain Philip Bailey. Clinch also charged
Bailey with exploiting the inhabitants for
his own benefit. However, even Clinch
admitted that there were many settlers in
the town against whom no reasondble
objection could be raiséd. In 1790, a
forest fire destroyed the village, and it
has never been rebuilt, and the name has
been transferred to the town at the
mouth of the Magaguadavic River.

In addition to the settlements formed
by the Penobscot Associated Loyalists,
there were a number of settlements
established in the Passamaquoddy District
in the same period by loyalists from
localities other than Penobscot. Among
these were the town of St. Stephen and
the Old Ridge, a colony on the Digde-
guash above its mouth, another on the
Magaguadavic to the Second Falls, Penn-
field, and farther east along the coast
Lepreau, Mace’s Bay, Seeley’s Cove,
Dipper Harbor, Chance Harbor, and
Musquash.

The town of St. Stephen at the head of
navigation on the St. Croix, together with
the country north of the town, including
the Old Ridge, was settled by the Port
Matoon (Mouton) Association of loyalists
and disbanded soldiers of the British
Legion. This association took its name
from that of the harbor at which it had
first landed, late in 1783, in Queens County,
Nova Scotia. When the snow disappear-
ed in the following spring, the locality
was found to be rocky and sterile. Hard-
ly had this discovery been made when an
accidental fire consnmed the town, and
compélled the immediate removal of tle
inhabitants. Of these, the majority be-
took themselves to Chedabucto Bay in
the eastern part of Nova Scotia, while the
rest decided to accompany Captain Nehe-
miah Marks to Passamaquoddy. Captain
Marks was a refugee from Derby, Con-
necticut, had served as a captain in the
corps of Armed Boatmen and later
received a commission as lieutenant in
the Maryland Loyalists. His party landed
where the town of St. Stephen now stands
May 26, 1784, hoisted the British flag,
and called the place Morristown, a name
it continued to bear for several years.
In the following September, 19,850 acres
on the Scoodic or St. Croix River were
distributed among the members of the
asspeiation, one hundred and twenty-one
in number, while garden lots in Morris-
town were bestowed upon John Dunbar
and one hunered and five others. Captain
John Jones, who had first come to Passa-
maquoddy as a surveyor for the loyalists,
was one of the recipients of a farm lot.
Among ‘the grantees of the town are
tound the names of many members of the
Penobscot -Association,, who also held
grants in St.  Andrews, besides of some
who were favored with lots both in St.
Andrews and St. George’s Town. It is no
doubt true that a number of the grantees
of St. Stephen abandoned their lands or
sold them for a nominal sum; but many
others remained, and numerous farms
along the Old Ridge are still held by their
descendants. Captain Marks became a
grantee of both St. Andrews and St
Stephen, and was one of the first justices
Lof the peace in Charlotte County. He
died,in St. Stephen in July, 1799, having
lived long enough to see the community
he had plantéd in the wilderness making
substantial progress. By 1803, the parish
as a whole had a population of nearly
seven hundred. It boasted seven saw-
mills, or almost half the number to be
found —in the = entire Passamaquoddy
Distict, and was turning out annually
4,000.(!)6 feet of boards, or more than all
the other mills together.

The settlements - formed by loyalists
who had not come from Penobscot were
assigned locations on the east side of
Passamaquoddy Bay. Thus, John Curry,
and forty-two others received 15,250 acres
on the Didgeguash in the Parish of St.
Patrick, at the end of March, 1784. At
the same time, a grant of 2,000 acres was
issued to Colin Campbell. Lieutenants
Thomas Fitzsimmons and Colin McNab,
who® were assigned 1,000 acres in the
same region,- permitted their grant to
escheat to the government.

Two tracts, one on the east side of the
lower Magaguadavic, and the other on
the L’Etang with its western shoreline on
Passamagquoddy Bay, were granted to a
score of loyalists, of whom Dr. Wiilliam
Paine, of Worcester, Massachusetts, was
the most notable. A refugee in Halif_ax
| after the evacuatior of Boston,: Dr. Paine
had brought his party to Passamaquoddy
Jate in 1783; but did not obtain the grants,
which togéthér amounted to 5,500 acres,
until some three or four meonths later.
OF the tract on the Magaguadavic, the
Worcester loyalist received 1,000 acres.
In addition, he was given the Island of
LaTéte in recognition of his services in
Rhode Island and New York as apothecary
to the British forces and at Halifax as:
physician to the King's hospitals, - With
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his family, Dr. Paine took possession of
LaTéte in the summer of 1784,but within

a twelvemonth removed to St. John, New
Brunswick, to educate his children and

practice his profession. Nevertheless,
the County of Charlotte elected him to
the Assembly of New Brunswick in 1785,
and he was appointed clerk of the House.
He was also commissioned as a justice
for the Connty of Sunbury, and held
other offices during his residence there.
In 1787, having secured the permission of
the War Office, he returned to Massachu-
setts, at first to Salem where he spent six
years, thence removing to Worcester to
enjoy the privilege—unusual for one of
his former attachments—of residing in
the paternal mansion and being treated
with respectful consideration by his fel-
low-townsmen. Here he lived out the
rémaining forty years of his life, with
means ample to provide- for. every want.
His status as a citizen of-the United States,
which he had forfeited early in'théRevo-
lution, was restored to him by special act
in 1825. Samuel Bliss, of Greenfield,
Magsachusetts, one of the .grantees of Dr.
Paine’s party, later secured the concession
of the large island at the mouth of
L’Etang Harbor, still known as Bliss’s
Island, and of the small island near it
called the White Horse.

West of the lower Magaguadavic, the
Royal Fencible Americans were for the
most part settled. Although included
among the loyalist corps, the Fencibles
had been enlisted chiefly in Nova Scotia
and Newfoundland. Such of their officers
and men as rcceived grants at Passama-
quoddy appear Yo have been in garrison
at Fort Cumberland, where they were
disbanded in 1783. Captain Philip Bailey
and fifty-eight otherslanded on November
10 of the same year at the mouth of the
Magaguadavic, and perhaps Lieutenant
Peter Clinch accompanied them, although
he had visited the region in advance.
Late in February, 1784, Lieutenant Clinch
was granted seven hundred acres extend-
ing from the lower falls to the headwaters
of L’Etang, and in the following month
the others received their grant of more
than 10,000 acres. That an additional
number of the'Fencibles came to Passa-
maquoddy is shown by the muster held at
L’Etang, or St. George's Town, on July 3,
1784, when there were present of the
"late Royal Fencible American Regi-
ment,” one hundred and eight men, forty
women, and fifty-three children, or a
total of two hundred and one persons.
The valley of the Magaguadavic contained
rich mcadow lands, abundant forests, and
ample water powers; but these advant-
ages made no appeal to most of the
disbanded soldiers, who occupied them-
selves with hunting and fishing, or gave
themselves over to the pleasures of the
cup. Many soon left the country: The
othersimproved their farms, and probably
followed the life ot the woodsman. The
descendants of the latter were joined by
new immigrants, the settlement was ex-
tended up the river, and lumbering
operations were considerably increased.
By 1803, the population of the Parish of
St. George was four hundred, of which
only seventy-eight were men. There
were already five mills in the parish,
which were cutting annually 2,300,000
feet of boards. In addition, the settlers
were raising good crops of various cereals,
besides potatoes and flax.

East of St. George’s Town, an associa-
tion of Pennsylvania Quakers settled on
thé west shore of Beaver Harbor, where
a town called Belleview was laid out for
them. The association was formed early
in 1783 in New York City, where its mem-
bers had taken refuge. Joshua Knight,of
Abbington, a suburb of Philadelphia,
appears to have been the leader of the
“society.” Samuel Fairlamb, John Ran-
kin, and George Brown were sent out as
agents to select a place for settlement on
the River St. John, but chose Beaver Har-
bor instead. Among the regulations
adopted before the party sailed was one
providing that " no slave be either bought
or sold nor kept by any person belunging
to said society on any pretence whatso-
ever.” The associators reached their
destination sometime before October 12,
1783, and were granted one hundred and
forty-nine lots of the nine hundred and
fifty constituting the town plot at Beaver
Harbor. They renamed their settlement
Penn’s Field, since contracted into Penn-
field, and were evidently joined by other
immigrants, for a contemporary writer
estimated the population of the place at
eight hundred. It is said to have contain-
ed about three hundred houses in 1786
but was devastated by fire in the follow-
ing year.  Doubtless, it was this disaster
that caused the removal of most of the
inhabitants to Pennfield Ridge, Mace’s
Bay,’and other localities, and left those
remaining behind in great poverty. For-
tunately, two Quakers from Philadelphia
[Visited the town in the late summer &f
1787, and noting the distressed condition
of the colonists, raised a subscription
among the members of their sect'on their
return home, with which they purchased
and shipped a supply of flour and Indian
meal, together with other necessaries, to
Beaver Harbor. According to certain
brief but interesting records of the town,
which are still extant, donations were
also received from Friends in England,
these donations being mentioned under
date of March 10, 1789. The records also
tell us that in July, 1786, the society at
Pennfield decided to erect a small meeting
house on ground allotted for the purpose.
This intention was carried out, and the
meeting house was still standing in the
spring of 1789. The loss in population
suffered by the Parish of Pennfield during
this period is shown by the census of
1803, which reported but fifty-four in-
habitants, principally Quakers, concerning
whom it was noted that they were ex-
cellent farmers living on a good -tract of
land and in comfortable circumstances.

(Continued next week)
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——London, Oct. 24.~The 4,200 ton
British steamer Midland has been sunk.
The Midland, 380 feet.long and built in
1913, was owned in London. She was
last reported on a voyage from Melbourne,
Australia, to Las, Palmas, Canaries. She
sailed from Cape Town on September 17.

——London, Oct. 21.—The Norwegian
steamer Gustav Wigeland has turned
turtle on the coast near Berwick and was
driven on the rocks. The crew was
saved. Thé Gustav Wigeland was a
vessel of 1,836 tons. She was last report-
ed arriving in London from Archangel.

——London, Oct. 21.—Nelson's Monu-
ment was decorated to-day on the anni-
versary of Trafalgar, News menin the,
streets digplayed bills, the contents Ii‘“i
nouncing the death of Lord Nelson, and
selling reproductions of the Times, dated
November 7, 1805, filled with an account
of the battle.

——The Hague, Oct. 23—The Dutch
West India liner Nickerie, homeward
bound, was taken into Zeebrugge yester-
day by German torpedo boats. The Ger-
mans took off the chief cook, an Italian of
military age, who signed at New York,
The Nickerie was then allowed to proceed.

——Copenhagen, Oct. 20—The crew of
the Swedish steamship Normandie landed
to-day at Frederickshaven, the most
northerly seaport of Denmark. Their
vessel was torpedoed and sunk by a Ger-
man submarine.

The Normandie was of 1,342 tons gross.
She was 342 feet long 35 feet beam and
built in 1905.

——Madrid, Oct. 21.—The minister of
state, replying to a question in the cham.
ber of deputies to-day, said that the Ger-
man government has promised to respect
conditionally Spanish ships carrying fruit,
even those with consignments to belliger-
ent ports. The minister requested the
chamber not to discuss the torpedoing by
German submarines of merchant ships.

San Antonio, Tex., Oct. 21.—Ameri-
can troops and Mexicans clashed near San
José, in the Big Bend country, yesterday
afternoon, according to a report received
by General Funston early last night from
Colonel Joseph Gaston, commander of the
district. The fight lasted for 45 minutes.
No losses were suffered by the Americans,
and information is lacking regarding the
losses among the Mexicans:

——Peking, China, Oct. 21.—A square
mile of territory adjoining the French
concession at Tientsin has been forcibly
seized by the French consul, with the as:
sistance of troops. The Chinese police
wete arrested, and Frenchmen substituted
for them. =
Replying to a protest from the Chinese
Foreign Office, the French legation at
Peking replied it assumed the responsibil-
ity for the action.

——London, Oct, 23—The sinking of
the Danish steamer Hebe and the Dutch
steamship Fortuna, of 1,254 tons gross,
was reported to-day at Lloyd’s shipping
agéncy. Ten survivors of the Fortuna
were landed. The captain and fifteen
others, it is feared, were drowned

It was announced that the Donaldson
liner Cabotia, of 4,309 tons gross, was be-
lieved to have been sunk. The Cabotia
was 385 feet long, and was built in 1900.

——Cleveland, Ohio, Oct. 22.—Twenty-
one members of the crew ot the steamer
James B. Colgate were drowned in Lake
Erie Friday night, when -the coal-laden
ship went down in a storm.

;- The tragedy became known only to-day
when Captain Walter Grashaw, of Cleve-
land, sole survivor, was picked up by a
car ferry after having been afloat thirty-
six hours on alife raft. Captain Grashaw
was taken to Conneaut, Ohio.

The vessel was bound from Buffalo to
Fort William with a cargo of coal.

——London, Oct. 21.—Reuter’s Amster-
dam correspondent says the Premier-
Count Karl Stuergkh was shot to-day by
the publisher of a Vienna newspaper,
named Adler, according to a telegram re-
ceived at Amsterdam from Berlin.

Count Stuergkh’s ministry was formed
Nov. 3, 1911, and was re-organized Nov.
30, 1915.

Count Stuergkh has been a prominent
figure in Austrian political affairs for
years. He was Minister of Public works
in the Cabinet formed in October 1909, at
the retirement of which, in October, 1911,
he was asked to form a niew Ministry.
The Count was born in 1859 at Graz,
was educated at the University of Graz,
and entered the service of the state in
1881. He began his parliamentary career
on March 12, 1891, when he was elected
to the Reichsrath. In 1894 he became a
ministerial director in the department of
which he afterwards became the head.
In the interval he was out of office for a
time, resigning after the fall of the Win-
disch-Graetz Cabinet.

—London, Oct. 22.—The sinking of
five steamers, two British and three of
neutral nationality, with the loss of at
least eight lives, was announced by
Lloyd’s yesterday. The British steamers
sunk were the Huguenot, of Newcastle,
and the Marchioness, of Glasgow. The
crews of both steamers are reported to
have: been landed.

The neutral steamers sunk were the
Athens and Haudrot, of Norwegian- reg-
istry, and the Swedish steamer Alfhild.
Eight members of the crew of the Alfhild
were lost and the remainder were saved.
The crew of the Haudrot was rescued.

The steamer Huguenot, of 1,032 gross
tons,- was built in Newcastle in 1892.
The Marchioness measured 580 gross tons
and was built at Troon, Scotland, in 1899.
The Swedish steamer Alfhild, of 177 tons,
was owned in Gothenburg.

Maritime records do not mention Nor-

i s Athens and Haudrot.

he above is the fourth inst I t, was
tvritten by Prof. W. H. Siebert, of the Ohio
State University, and is reprinted from
the Collections of the New Brunswick
Historical Society, No.9, 1914. The re-
mainder will appear in subsequent issues
of the BEACON. :

-

Their is a Norwegian steamer Athene, of
1,847gmsstona,ownedinKn¢em,m€a
Norwegian - steamer Havdrof, of 1,400
gross tons, which passed” Gibraltar on
Sept. 26, for Oran, -

—London, Oct. 20. — The. Swedish

K | steamer Mercur has been sunk by a Ger-
K | m «n submarine. The crew of fifteen was

taken .to Skagen, Denmark, by the
submarine.

A Swedish steamet Mercur, of 131 tons,
is/owned in Stockholm, and used for
salvage work. A Swedish steamer Mar-
kur, of 150 tons, is ownetii{ Gothenburg.

——London, Oct. 19.—The sinking of
the Norwegian steamer Sten by a German
submarine, without previous examination
is reported by Reuter’s Copenhagen cur-
respondent-  The sixteen members of the
crew were landed at Christiansand. The
Sweedish barque Greta Vrem was set
afire by a German submarine. Eighteen
men from the barque were landed at
Friedrickshaven.

——Washington, Oct. 19.—Dispatches
tq the state departiient-to-day report the
sinking of the British steamer Kennetl by
a submarine and the landing of the body
of her captain. The steamer Damia, pre-
sumably Norwegian, also was reported
sunk by a German submarine, and the
Swedish steamer Norma was reported
disabled south of Dogden lightship by her
propeller being entangled in nets stretch-
ed by the Germans to entrap submarines.

——London, Oct. 22—Lloyd’s reports
that the following Norwegian vessels have
been sunk:

Steamers Dido, 232 ; Fort III., and Fulvio,
the latter with warning; the bark Cottica,
the bark Guldaas and the Cock of the Walk,
and several barges.

Kristiania, Oct. 22—The Norwegian
steamer Ronnaug, a vessel of 1,331 tons,
has been -torpedoed by a German sub-
marine. Her crew was saved.

——London, Oet. 20.—Lloyd’s announc-
es that the British steamer Penlyn has
been sunk.

The British steamer Penlyn was form-
erly the Okehampion, and was built in
Newcastle in 1906. She was 3,758 gross
tons, and was 340 feet long. The Penlyn
was owned in London and was last re-
ported arriving at Liverpool on August 14
from Java.

New Orleans, Oct. 23—Sixtcen
members of the crew of the steamer L.
Edward Hines, including Capt. 0. H. Mc
Keige, of New York, were drowned when
the steamer was sunk in the Carribbean
Sea forty-five miles east of Belize, British
Honduras, in the tropical hurricane on
October 15, according to a wireless mes-
sage received here to-day from the Belize
agents by the Otis Manufacturing Com-
pany, which had the steamer under
charter.

Only three members of the crew were
saved, the message stated,

announces that the Norwegian steamer
Sull, 1,138 tons, and the Danish steamer
Helga, 1,182 tons have been sunk. Their
crews were saved.

The Greek steamer Aris and the Nor-
wegian steamer Drafn have been sunk,
Lloyd’s announces.

The Greek steamer Azis, of 1,794 gross
tons, was formerly the steamer George
Clarkson, and was owned in Syro. The
Norwegian steamer Drafn, of 774 gross
tons, was owned in Drammen.

The Norwegian steamer Raftsund, 689
tons, has been sunk says Reuter’s Kristinia
correspondent. The crew was landed.

——A dispatch from Woodmont, Conn.,
late last night announced the stranding of
of the former St. John owned schooner
Priscilla. Mistaking tne lights of Wood.
mont fof New Haven harbor, the Priscilla
hurrying to shore for medical attention
for her captain, Robert Newcombe, of
Parrsboro, N. S,, grounded on a sand bar
in Long Island Sound last evening in a
dense fog.

Captain Newcombe, who is seriously ill
of pleurisy, was removed from his craft
by a rescue party, sent from shore, given
medical attention and then hurried to a
New Haven hospital. The remainder of
the crew was also taken ashore. The
vessel was hard aground late last night,
with a high sea running.

The Priscilla, loaded with coal, was
bound for St. Stephen, from Elizabethport,
N. J.

The schooner was built and owned by
the late Capt. James R. Granville, of St.
John./ Sbe left the stocks at Newcastle,
Queéns country, in 1900. About a year
ago she was sold to Parrsboro men. Theé
Priscilla registers 102 tons and is 81 feet
in length, 27 feet in width and seven feet
deep.—Standard. Oct. 21.

~——London, Oct. 23 - Lloyd’s announces
that the Norwegian steamers Rabbia, of
878 tons gross, and Rizoy, of 1,129 tons
gross, have been sunk. The sinking of
the Danish schooner Fritzemil and the
Swedish bark Lenka is also announced
by the shipping agency.

Another announcement by Lloyds re-
cords the sinking of the steamer George
M. Embiricos, a Greek vessel of 3,636 tons
gross. Twelve of the crew are reported
missing.

The George M. Embiricos, left Buenos
Aires on September 17 for Cape Vincent,
Cape Varde Islanda.

——Berlin, -Oct. 20, by wireless to Say-
ville.—An official statement issued by the
German admiralty, dated yesterday, says:

* German submarines sank in the Medi-
terranean the following ships:—Qctober
4, the empty British transport steamer
Franconia, 18,500 tons ; Oct. 11, the armed
British transport steamer Crosshkill, 5,000
tons with horses and Serbian grooms;
Oct. 12 the armed British transport
steamer Sedek, 4,600, tons, which was
deeply, laden. The Crosshill and Sedek
were bound for Saloniki.

The sinking of the transport Franconia,
a former Cunard liner, was repo in
an official statement issued by the British
admiralty on Oct. 6. The Franconia_car-
ried no troops, and 12 of her crew of 302
were reported missing.

The British steamer Crasshill was -400

1910. She was owned in Glasgow, and
was last reported as leaving Liverpool for
an unnamed destination on Sej 20
The steamer Sedek, to in the
official statement, probably in the British
steamer Sebek, of 4,601 tons, and owned in
Liverpool. ~ The Sebek was built in West
i and was 385 feet in
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——London, Oct. 20. —H. R. H. the
Duke of Connaught, the retired Governor
General of Canada, has arrived in Eng-
land, accompanied, by the Duchess and
Princess Patricia.

——London, Oct. 19—The House of
Commons this evening passed the second
reading of the Rhodes’ estate bill, which
would exclude Germans henceforth from
enjoying scholarships at Oxford Univer-
sity under the Cecil Rhodes trust fund.

——London. Oct. 24.—A dispatch to

the Exchange Telegraph Company from

Rome says that Prince Conrad Von Ho-

enlohe-Schillingsfurst, former military

governor_of Trieste and once premier

and minigter of the interior.of Austria,
.aPpointed -

hasbeen !
Count Stuergkh as prime minister.

——Tokio, Sept. 22.—The alleged mur-
derer of Rev. and Mrs. W. A. F. Campbell,
the two Canadian Methodist missionaries
who were slain at Karuizawa on July 16,
has made a complete confession of his
crime, according to an announcement
made by the police to-day. The accused
is a Japanese, Hitomi Kawakami by name

——Ottawa, Oct. 20—It is officially an-
nounced, through the chief press censor’s
office, that the following ‘troops have
arrived safely in England:

The 188th Saskatchewan Battalion;
half 166th Toronto Battation; the 85th,
185th, 193th and 219th Nova Scotia Bat-
talions. Drafts dental corps; Flying
Corps. Total number of troops—Officers
276; men 5,629.

——The case of Private George Wilson,

day resumed his old occupation of selling
papers in High-street,Edinburgh, has been
taken up by the Edinburgh magistrates.
He is still in feeble health, and the magis-
trates are arranging to send him away to
a farm colony for some months to recu-
perate. They will afterwards arrange to
obtain for him occupation under the
corporation.—The Times, London.

——Mr. Halkett, delivering judgement
at Westminster in the case dealing with
the collision between the Canadian Pacific
boat Mattawa and the smack Irene, off
Dungeness, on March. 13, said they found
the master of the Mattawa, Mr. J. E. B.
Henry, in default; but, in view ot his
valuable war services, and the difficulties
of navigation, they refrained from dealing
with his certificate, and severely censured

him.—The Times, London, \
——Santa Domingo, Oct. 24. -In an

engagement between American troops

o Siicssed: the late |-
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but rich, conservative but_distinctive.
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and rebel forces to-day General Ramon

are also reported killed, including two
officer, and one American officer, Lieut.
Morrison was wounded.

The American commander attempted
to arrest General Batista, who resisted,
and ordered an attack on the American
forces. Fighting continued for a consider-
able time, but the rebels eventnally were
defeated.

——Boston, Oct. 23.—The Grenfell mis-
sion schooner George B. Cluett, which left
here on June 19, 1915, with an expedition
for the relief of Donald B. MacMillan,
Arctic explorer, arrived yesterday from
Lunenburg, N.S., bringing hunting tro-
phies consigned to the American Museum
of. Natural History in New York. The
schooner, which was frozen in last winter
in Baffin Bay, showed virtually no effects
of her rough experience. She is expected
to make a return trip with winter sup-
plies.

——New York, Oct. 21.—A new steam-
ship company to be known as the Anchor-
Dongldson Line, organized by a fusion of
the interests of the established Anchor
and Donaldson Steamship Companies, has

> e
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stock of Dinner Sets, with

many open stock patterns’ where you can:buy just
what you need, and match up when you break a-piece.
Everything in the way of
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been organized for Glasgow-Canadian pas-
senger and freight trade. The steamers
Letitia, Cassandra, Athenia and Saturnia,
heretofore flying the flag of the Donald-
son Line, will be transferred to the new
organization.

The Donaldson Line is now operating a
service between Liverpool, the River Plate
and leading South American ports. It
has a fleet of 25 ships, totalling 89,992
tons. The Anchor Line operates a pas-l
senger and freight service between Glas-
gow and New York, calling at Liverpool
in conjunction with the Cunard service.
It has a fleet of 15 ships, with a total ton-
nage of 114,222 tons.

NEWS OF THE SEA

——New York, Oct. 20.—The Cunard
Line announced here to-day that word
had been received that all but two of the
crew of the steamer Alaunia, which was
sunk yesterday by a mine in the English
Channel had been traced. All passengers
 were saved.

——New York, Oct. 19.—The Cunard
liner Alaunia has been sunk by a mine in
the English Channel, between Fal h

steamers Secondo and Gronhaughave been

1
——London, Oct. 24—The. Norwegian

sunk, says a Reuter dispatch -from Kris-
tiania. The Gronhaug’s crew was rescued,
The Norwegian steamer Edam, the dis-
patch adds,*has been seized and taken to
Emden, Germany.

Lloyd’s shipping agency reports that
the Norwegian barque Gunn has been
burned by the Germans, and the Crew
landed.

Available shipping records do not men-
tion the Nowegian steamers Secondo and
Gronhaug.

A Norwegian steamer Edam, of 1,955
tons, was last reported as passing Trom-
soe, August 20. The Norwegian barque
Gunn, of 483 gross tons, was constructed
and owned in Porsgrund, Norway.
Lloyd’s shipping agency announces that
the British steamers Cluden, of 3,166 tons;
the W. Harkess, sf 1,185 tons, and the Nor-
wegian steamer Renscjell have been sunk.
The steamer Cluden was last reported
at Kariohi, British India, on September 22.

Lloyd’s announce that the British
steamer Barbara and the Norwegian

and London, according to cable advices
received by the Cunard Line here to-day.
The Alaunia sailed from this port on
October 7, with passengers, but the Cun:
ard Line officials announced that they
were all landed at Falmouth, according to
the usual custom.

The vessel called at Falmouth on Tues-
day and was on-her way to London when
she struck the mine some time this fore-
noon. ’

Capt. Benison and some of the crew
were saved, according to the cable mes-
mage, but some are missing.

The liner-was a twin-screw steamer of
13,405 tons displacement, 520 feet long,
64 fect beam, and 41 feet in depth. She
was built at Greenock ‘and launched in
1913. She had two decks and a shelter
deck, and was equipped” with submarine
signalling apparatus. -

Customs House records give the cargo
as following: 175,965 bushels ‘of wheat,
16,817 sacks of flour; 99' cases of electric
goods, 1,347 packages zinc oxide and
sheets, 556 bundles of steel; 551 cases of
leather goods, 494 jbarrels lubricating oil,
‘5 cases auto parts, and 1 case auto. .

Smestad have been sunk. Their
crews were saved.

‘Phe British steamer Barbara was a
vessel of 3,740 tons, and was owned by
the West Hartlepool Steam Navigation
Company. She was last reported as
having sailed from Philadelphia, Sept .28,
for Queenstown.

The Norwegian Steamer Snestad reg-
istered 2,349 toms, and was owned in
Kristiania.

——Yarmouth, N. S, Oct. 22.—The
steamer Prince Arthur from Boston was
nine hours late in arriving yesterday.
A heavy sout herly gale and the densest
fogseen on this coast for years, drove
her considerably out of her  -course.
She had run her distance by-log at seven
o'clock yestérday morning, but where
they were could notbe told.: They could

make no marks or hear no souinds. At
two o'cleck yesterday the clouds and fog
tifted for a- few minutes sufficiently. to
show that they were up St.Mary’s Bay,
as the church at Meteghan was the first
point seen. With that as a starting point
they ran down the shore arrived here

mm/vnumhuedm

about four o'clock. She had 267 pas-

"Haveyou'anybnmrbeﬁ i 'ha. £

— Louisville C ‘,l'> e ;

“T want some better butter beans than the
butter beans I got last.” *Those butter
beans—" “Were bitter beans,” shecon-
cluded. And the grocer had a giddy-spell.

‘sengers.—Slandard. : :

Minard's Linimeat for sale everywhare.




